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INBOX MODIFICATION FOR AMBULATORY POSITIONS

Effective 2/14/19 messages will not remain in the person’s inbox once they have been acknowledged by reply or

Once this change is implemented, you will still be able to find messages that have already been responded to under Notes
section->Choose By Type, Correspondence. See below:
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* Final Report *
Document Contains Addenda

From: Cerner Test, Ambulatory: MA Cerner

To: Cerner Test, Ambulatory: MA Cerner; Cemer Test, Ambulatory: MA Two Cerner;
Sent: 1/10/2019 8:50:02 AM EST

Subject: Delete Message after reply

m

delete message after reply

\Addendum by Cerner Test, Ambulatory: MA Two Cerner on January 10, 2019 8:54:54 AM EST (Verified)
From: Cerner Test, Ambulatory: MATwo Cerner

To: Cerner Test, Ambulatory: MA Cemer,

Sent: 1/10/2019 8:54:54 AM EST

Subject: RE: Delete Message after reply

reply to message

by Cerner Test, Ambulatory: MA Cerner on January 10, 2019 8:57:51 AM EST (Verified)

From: Cerner Test, Ambulatory: MA Cerner
To: Cerner Test, Ambulatory: MA Two Cerner:
Sent: 1/10/2019 8:57:51 AM EST

For anyone who wants to retain acknowledged messages in the inbox (current state) can modify personal settings, uncheck
Default delete/complete checkbox when forwarding or replying. See below:

Subject: FW- Delete Massaae after reply B

5| Setup for Cerner Test RM, Physician - Primary Care Cerner

Configuration | Behavior Prefs | Manage Pools I Manage Proxy I F¥1 Result Subscriptions

Message
Rerminder/Letter
Consult Request

Messaging
[¥] After completing/deleting an item move to the next item in my Inbox

[¥] Warn if sending a message or reminder with no recipient

[7] Default delete/complete checkbox when forwarding or replying
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